



Tehran, Iran
+989034034103 mr.alireza.eb@gmail.com

Alireza Ebrahimzade, Full Stack Web Developer

I'm a full-stack web developer with more than 7 years of experience in PHP development and also JavaScript, I've been working for lots of companies and teams as a developer or lead and also as a freelancer.

As I know myself I'm somehow between a T-shape and a Generalist who never can say no to new things out of his knowledge.

I'm a Linux client (and lover) who knows a little bit of administration and DevOps technologies and that's because of my passion for creating my own cool open-source products.

Details

Nationality Date of birth

Employment History

Full-stack Developer at Sarwin

June 2016 — January 2019

Part-time Technical Lead at Vasup

June 2017 — October 2020

Freelancer

October 2020 — April 2021

Full-stack Developer at Bugloos

April 2021

In this period of time I've been involved with some big projects like :

- Urbansofa :

A dealer platform for a big company whose business is high-scale furniture production in the Netherlands. This platform has been developed in Symfony and Angular and I was one of the team members of its 2.0 version.

- Plymovent :

It is a management remote control platform as IOT for productions of Plymovent company in the Netherlands

- Many WordPress websites and plugins :

- holigo.de

- Out-source partnership of Bitfactory company

Full-stack Developer partnership at Bitfactory, Rotterdam

April 2022

I'm working in this company as a partner of Bugloos my work in this company contains :

- Developing shopify apps for Smeertechniek.com
- Developing Laravel projects FlowFlow
- Working as a Wordpress developer in Expedition team :
 - Ihub
 - Vastgoedcert
 - Crypto Insider
 - Eraneos
 - ...
- Technical R&D team member

Education

Bachelor's degree, Shahid Chamran University of Ahvaz (Jundi Shapur), Ahvaz

Links

[Linkedin](#)

Skills

- | | |
|---|---|
| <input type="radio"/> PHP | <input type="radio"/> Laravel Framework |
| <input type="radio"/> Symfony Framework | <input type="radio"/> Wordpress Development |
| <input type="radio"/> HTML & CSS | <input type="radio"/> JavaScript |
| <input type="radio"/> Node.js | <input type="radio"/> Nuxt 3 |
| <input type="radio"/> Vue 3 | <input type="radio"/> Angular |
| <input type="radio"/> TypeScript | <input type="radio"/> ElectronJs |
| <input type="radio"/> jQuery | <input type="radio"/> MySQL |
| <input type="radio"/> Design Patterns | <input type="radio"/> Git |
| <input type="radio"/> Linux | <input type="radio"/> Docker |

Languages

- | | |
|---|--|
| <input type="radio"/> Persian Native speaker | <input type="radio"/> English Very good command |
|---|--|